
From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
To: Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)
Subject: RE: PQC comments summary
Date: Thursday, October 13, 2016 2:35:00 PM

I don’t have any pre-determined length in mind. It doesn’t need to be long. Just however long it ends
up being. I think we also want to avoid naming commenters by name. We just want to summarize
what the comments said. Hope that helps.

From: Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed) 
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2016 2:34 PM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: PQC comments summary
Oh, how long should this be?

From: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Date: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 at 1:47 PM
To: "Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob M. (Fed)" <jacob.alperin-sheriff@nist.gov>
Subject: PQC comments summary
Jacob,
Would you mind to start writing up a summary of the comments we received? We’ll also need to
describe the changes we have made as a result, but this might be harder as we haven’t completely
finished. Thanks,
Dustin
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